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REFERENCE:

Invitation to Bid #FFD-733, 46,000 GVWR Tiltdeck Trailer
ADDENDUM #1
Reference is made to Invitation to Bid #FFD-733 dated 5/13/08 scheduled to be due at 2:00 PM, 6/10/08.  The following questions and answers shall be made part of this Invitation to Bid.
Question: Attachment #1, Trailer Platform, item 2, page 3:  Is a 12,000 pound capacity electric / hydraulic jack acceptable?

Answer: Yes, it exceeds the minimum specification.

Question: Attachment #1, Trailer Platform, item 8, page 3:  Is electric / hydraulic lift and lower assist acceptable?

Answer: Yes, it exceeds the minimum specification.

Question: Attachment #1, Decking, item 1, page 4:  Please explain what 2X means.

Answer: The 2X means “two by” as in 2x6 or 2x8.

Question: Attachment #1, Decking, item 9, page 4:  Is an air locking system as well as a pin acceptable?

Answer: Yes, it exceeds the minimum specification.

Question: Attachment #1, Trailer Material, item 1, page 5:  Is 10” “H” beam acceptable?

Answer: Yes

Question: Attachment #1Trailer Material, item 2, page 5:  Is 4” “I” beam acceptable?

Answer: Yes

Question: Attachment #1, Trailer Material, item 3, page 5:  We do not use longitudinals.  We supply additional strength to our perimeter rails (10”) and our cross members (4”).  Is this acceptable?

Answer: Yes

Question: Attachment #1, Trailer Material, item 4, page 5:  Is 10” formed channel acceptable?

Answer: Yes

Question: Attachment #1, Electrical Requirements, General, item 5, page 6:  A clarification was requested on the need for conduit on all wiring. 

Answer: The manufacturer is required to protect the wiring.  Bare unprotected wiring will get snagged and damaged over time.  As long as the wiring is secured and protected it is acceptable.  Protected means behind channel, in conduit or tucked up where it can not be snagged. 

Question: Attachment #1, Electrical Requirements, Dealer Installed Wiring, item 1, page 6:  We would like to supply solid core wiring and Truck Lite sealed system.  Is this acceptable?

Answer: No.  Please note this section is for dealer installed wiring.  Any wiring added by the dealer must meet specification.  The intent is to keep the dealer from installing wiring that is inferior to the manufacturer’s standards.  Solid core wiring installed by either the manufacturer or dealer is not acceptable on mobile equipment.  The city would expect the manufacturer to use SAE stranded wire as a minimum.  Solid core wire is intended for stationary applications and will break rather then flex on mobile equipment.  

Question: Attachment #1, Paint, item 1, page 7:  We use Zenthane Plus polyurethane paint by Hentzen Coatings.  Is this acceptable?

Answer: Yes.

Note: Attachment #1, Options, page 9:  Please quote all available options for this size trailer including a 24’ deck with stationary front platform.  

The due date for this Invitation to Bid remains unchanged at 2:00 PM, 6/10/08.

In all other respects, the Invitation to Bid remains unchanged.

Company Name:  _____________________________________

Print Name:  ________________________________________

Authorized Signature:  ____________________________Date:  ____________________
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